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BrroRrF its memory becomes dim, and be-
fore public interest i it, as the latest and
the greatest of international displays disap-
Jr=ars, Jet us attempt to record some part of
the remarkable history of the Paris Exposi-
tion of last summer. OQur study will be
rather  concerning the grounds and the
exterior of the buildings than of the ex-
hibition of art and industry itself; except
s some works of art in the galleries seem to
vall for special notice,.  To do justice to amy
one departmentof that great exhibitine woukl
call tor a longer article than this can be.

And first of the plan we present,—by the

Vor XVIIT.—1s2.

i aid of which and somc wood-cuts we hope
. to give such a description of the grounds
. and the more prominent Luildings as will
be readily understood, and an impression
that will not immediately fade away of
the very importunt architcctural features of
the world's fair of 1878.  This plan (sce
page 164) has been prepared under the im-
mediate supervision of the writer, by means
of half a dozen official and non-official,
more or less accurate surveys and maps
and of a tolerably complete familianty with
i all parts of the grounds.  The great point
| has been ro decide whatto lcave out.  The
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greater harmony and to bring about a more
gentle transition between its lesser subdi-
visions. These are faults common to modern
buildings, aud come of the lack of trained
workmen (trained, that is, in artistic ways),
of the great cost of labor, of haste and
indifference, and of the contract system of
building ; in so far as the Trocadéro Palace
was kept free from any of these evils, their
alisence was made up by the peculiarly
severe pressure of haste, for the building
was not started until late in the autumn of
1876, und was finished complete in eightecn
months, including two winters; and this,
although there were peculiar difficultics in
the way, us the ground was found to be
periectly honey-combed with ancient quar-
ries, and the new fodhdations had to be
begun deep down in the seemingly solid
hill.

These old quarries are found in all the
suburbs of Pans. When the great church
of the Sacred Heart was devised, ninc years
agu, to stand upon the heights of Mont-
martre, and to serve, in a way, as the church's
manifesto in rivalry of the new opera-house
and the world, the hill was found to be in
even greater need of complete rebuilding than
the hill-side of Chaillot. But in the Troca-
déro Park there is, at all events,one very in.
teresting result of the cavernous condition of
this part of the world—the aquarivm, shown
on the plan by an irregular bounding line,
This feature is cleverly arranged in a num-
Ler of the old quarry-holes. The visitor steps
about among a series of little ponds, so ar-
ranged, cach a little higher than its neigh-
bor, that the water slowly runs from onc to
another. ‘These ponds are open to the sun,.
like any picce of natural water ; but by going
down some rough stone steps and into the
bowels of the hill, the visitor finds himself
among the fish and on their own level,
separated from the water only by plate-
glass on either side, behind, before, and
even overhead.

All this park of the Trocadéro is sloping
ground, all leading up from the bridge to
the great palace. Inthe middle, and spring-
ing from the rotunda of the music-hall itself,
as seen in our illustration on page 163, is the
cascade, which, after the manner of such
ornamental waters, descends the hill by
little steps, after it has taken its first great
plunge of thirty feet or more. It is admit-
ted that the slope of the cascade is not
quite steep cnough; that, when looked at
from below, it does not fall rapidly enough :
for the best effect ; that itis too much lost in |

the foreshortening.  But the basin in which
it ends its course is very successful, with its
three fountains, the center one playing
always in a slender upright jet, the two side
ones in “bouquets” of spray. At the four
comers of the basin are four statues of sin-
gular subject, which have excited as much
remark and criticism as any sculptured work
about the Exposition. They face out from
the water in four different directions, four
enormous quadrupeds of gilded bronze: a
harse and an ox, an elephant and a rhinoc.
cros. A very remarkable success has been
achieved in these. Mr. Cain’s ox is espe-
cially admirable.  As for Mr. Jacquemart’s
thinoceros, the wonder is so great that hie
should succeed in doing anything at all with
the creature, as a subject for sculpture, that
perhaps one's critical humor is lulled asleep;
but indeed the modeling is capital. at once
artistic and faithful to the minute peculiari-
ties of the beast,and the treatmcent, in a
decorative fashion, is truly surprising.

The buildings nearest this basin, one on
cach side, are two of the more elegant and
expensive of the numerous restaurants within
the grounds. From that on the right a
charming view is to be had, almost like the
view from the colonnade of the palace,
though of course less extensive, This was
the place to dine during that memomble
summer! At six the buildings were closed ;
but the grounds were lighted more or less
brilliantly, and they were open tll ecight
o'clock for in-comers, and indefinitely for lin-
gerers; at least, the restaurants began to
shut up and the attractions grew strong else-
where, before ever any notice of dismissal
was served upon the loitering visitor. At
six onc could dine pleasantly —for there
was no crowd, except at the hour of 4
Jeuner,—and then lake 2 comfortable chair
under the colonnade which crowns the hill,
and watch the sunset light upon the distant
domes and towers, the gleaming niver, and
the Exposition building acress the river,
with its four bubble-like domes at the four
comers, and the long perspective of roofs
between,

In this respect the buildings of 1898 were
vastly superior to the oval mass of 1876;
for the great size of the whole group was
purfectly evident; the domes ncarst the
“Ecole Militaire ” looked to be, as they
were, half a wile farther off than the nearer
oncs ; and the transparent lightness given to
these square domes by their way of construc-
tion (which may be partly understood by ex-
amining the cut on page 166), greatly aided



